Jake Sabin - Web Designer & Graphic Designer

SUMMARY

I am a versatile web and graphic designer who effectively uses Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop. I am proficient with HTML and CSS. I am meticulous in creating accessible and attractive web pages and graphics. My 10 years of experience in customer service influences me to pursue branding and identity.

EDUCATION

Lane Community College, Eugene, OR — AAS: Graphic Design & 1-year Web Design Certificate

Mar 2021 - Jun 2023, Eugene, OR

3.5 GPA. Developing software and production skills. Subjects include typography, design history, color theory, photography, drawing, HTML/CSS, and Javascript.

EXPERIENCE

Oregon Restoration, Tigard, OR - Lead Technician

Aug 2017 - Aug 2021

- Highly detailed mold mitigation and water damage dry out in residential and commercial buildings.
- Worked with insurances and homeowners to devise a plan that was safe and fit the budget.
- Responsible for organizing and leading multiple projects at once.

Red Hills Market, Dundee, OR - Front of House

Feb 2016 - Aug 2017

- Great customer relations for new and regular customers.
- Knowledgeable of local food and wine.
- Managed coffee operations- responsible for orders, building business relationships, training, and quality control.

Skills/Awards

Adobe CC, HTML & CSS, photography
Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society Member